

October 28, 1991

CIGNA
Attn: Ken Johnson
P.O. Box 88240
Atlanta, GA 30356-8240

REDACTED

Re:
Claim #: 130C4594524

Dear Mr. Johnson:

REDACTED

In accordance with our telephone conversation of October 22, 1991, I understand that you will contact attorney to determine if he is willing to accept an annuity for his client which will pay him at least his current temporary total disability rate for his life time. In addition, you will approach the attorney to determine if he is willing to accept an annuity for the current monthly benefit he is receiving, which is a part of temporary total disability payment or if the attorney is willing to accept a lump-sum payment for his services.

We are anxious to resolve this matter as quickly as possible, and therefore, would appreciate it if you would contact the attorney at your earliest convenience so that we can try to resolve this matter.

I would appreciate if you can keep me apprised of the developments as they occur. Please feel free to contact me at (216) 566-3095.

Sincerely,

✓ Anthony J. Colangelo
Manager - Workers' Compensation

AJC:mlj

N40409

007-SWP-005805667
CONFIDENTIAL